To: PageZ2ofb

... 20180506 07:13.12 POT

15125182044 From. Mimi Offutt
Division ol Corpurations E

Page | of 2

Nuote: Please print this page and use it as a cover sheet. Type the fax audit
number (shown below) on the top and bottom of ull pages of the document.

(((H19000153289 3))) :

DI AT OO A

H130001 532993AECS

>

Note: DO NOT hit the REFRESH/RELOAD button on your browser from this
page. Doing so will generate another cover sheet.

To: ]
Division ot Corporatiuns
Fax Numbcr ¢ {8501617-6381

A

} U

From: N

€ Wd 6- AVW Bl
g

Eccourt Namo : LEGALIOGH, COM INC. AU
Accounl. Nowber @ 126010000062
Phune : $323;962-3500
Fax btunbeae o (3231)962-3489

-
.

S

**Entev Lhe email address for this business entity te be used for Suture
arnual report mailings, Ernter only one email address pleasge. *¥

Email Acddress: .

FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY CO.
"y Unllimited L1.C

Certificate of Status i 0 |
Certiiied Copy 1 |
Page Count i 06 |

e

Estimated Charge | s155.00

-

M SIMMONS
. T MAY 09 20

Electronic Filing Menu Corporare Filing Menu Help

htips/fehile sunbiz.org/sceripts/elilcovr.exe 5492019
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Matt Singam

From: limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us | '
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 9,18 AM b
To: CL-Onlinefilings

Subject: Corporate Filing - 9C032866734%

Tracking Number; 900323667349
Pin Number: 7349

Dacument Numher: W15000043221 —Unflimited L1.C is correct and the speliing is imendod. /
Entity Name: UNLUMITED LLC ¥ W ;{é

We received your online ransmitted document, However, the document has not been filed for the foliowing:

Y appears the filing submitted has 3 typographical error in the entity name. Please verify this name and all other
information contained in the filing and resubmit it for processing.

To make the necessary corrections to your filing, return 0 our websile 3t www.sunbiz.arg <http://fwww sunbiy.org> and
select the filing type you are wanting to correct under tke 'Filing Services’ menu and click on the "File or Correct’ button.
Then enter yaur tracking number and pin number in correction box on the right hand side of the screen. Both of these
numbers are isted in the top portion of this email. Next, simply click on "updatz filing” to access the dacument you
oreviously submitted to our office.

Please disregard this letter if you have contacted our oftice ano were advised how to correct your document ondine.
This filing will be considered abandoned In 60 days, if ne response is received,

If you have any questions concerning your filing please call -,

MAXWELL CONWAY

OPS Clerk
New Filings

Letter Number 180507101817-9003286673¢9
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Blvision of Corporations

Unllimited LLC
SUBJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Compuny

The enclosed Articles of Oruanivation and feefs) are submitted for filing,

Please return all correspondence conceinting this matees w the following:

Cheyenne Moseley, Legnlzoom.com, Inc,

Name of Person

Legalroom.com, fne.

Firm/Company

10} N. Brond Dlvd., [Oth Floor

Address

Glendule, CA 91203

Ciry/State nnd Zip Code
onlinefilings721.egalzoom.com

E-nuil address: (to be used for future annuel repoit notitication)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Cheyenns Moscley 323 962-8600 ext. 7625
at( }

Name of Person Area Code Daytime Telephons Mumber

Enclosed is a chack for the thllowing amcunt:

DSIES.UI) Filing Fee 3130.00 Filing Fee &. $l 53.00 Filing Fee & £160.00 Filing Free,
Certificate of Status Certificd Copy Certificare of Status &
(additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy

(additianal capy is enclosed)

Mailing Address Sireet Address

MNew Filing Section New Filing Section

Divisinn of Cotporations Division of Corparations
P.O. Bux 6327 Clifton Building
Tallnhasses, FL 32314 2661 Exveutive Center Circle

Tallzhassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION FOR FLORIDA LIMTUED LIABILITY COMPANY

ARTICLE 1 - Nante:
The name of the Limited Lisbility Company is:

Unltimited LLC
{Must end witn the words “Limited Lindility Company, ¥L.L C.)" or "LLC."}

ARTICLE M - Address:
The mailing address and sireet uddress of the principal uitice of the Limited Liability Company {s:

Mailing Address:

Principal Ofhice Address:

520 Riverwood Dr
Crestview, ¥1, 32536

ARTICLE [11 - Registered Agent, Registered Office, & Registered Agent’s Signature:
(The Limited Liability Company crnnot serve as its own Registered Agent. Y ou must designate an individual or

another business entity with an active Florida registration.)
The name and the Florida street address of the registered agent are:

Linited S:ates Corporation Agents, Inc.
Name

13302 Winding Ouk Court, Suiic A
Vlorida street address (P.Q. Box NOT acceptable)

Florida
City State

33612
Zip

Tampa

Herving heen namad as regisiered agen and 1n aoeept service of process for the above staved limited licbility company ai the
place designated in this certificate, | hereby accept the appainbment as registered agent and agree to act in ihiz capacity. |
Suriher agroe to comply with the provisions of ol stattes relanng i the proper and complete performance of niy duties, and
ant familiar with and aecept the abligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chaprer 605, F.S..
C
/(/ ’\——-’7
Registered Agent's Signature (REQUIRED)

Crrvarne Mosde. Lened Sams Corpmiim Agah lee

(CONTINUED)
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ARTICTEIV.
The name and address of cach penon suthorized to menage und comiml the Limited Liability Company:

Title; Name and Address:
"AMBRY = Authurized Menber

"MGR" = Manager
AMBR Rachel Jacquetine McMillion

520 Riverwood Dr
Crestview, FLL 312536

(Use attachment if necessary)

ARTICLE V: Effective date, il other than the date ot liling: . {OPTIONALY
(I an effective date s listed, the date must be specific and cannut be more than five business days prior 10 or 90 drys after

the date of filing.)
Nate: [Fthe date inserted in this block Loes not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be lisied as

the document’s effzctive date on the Department of Srate’s records,

ARTICLE V1: Gther provisions, if any.

BEQUIRED SIGNATURE: '
4-'/\‘\-..‘-./‘1

Signature of a member or an suthorized representative of a member,
This document is executed in accordance with section 605.0203 (1) (h), Florida Stntutes.
I'am awarc that any false information submitted in a document 1o the Depaniment of State
constitutes o third degree felony as provided for ins.817.155, F .8,

Cheyenne Moseley, Legaizoomcom, Inc.
Typed or printed namc of signee

Filine Fres:
$125.00 Filing Fee for Articles of Organization and Desigoation of Registered Agent
$ 30.00 Certified Copy (Optional)
$ 500 Certificate of Status (Optional)
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